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Paul Arblaster 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Evangelos _Manollaras@agd. nsw. gov.au 
Monday, 7 March 2011 8:00 AM 
saidi@selbornechambers.com.au 
parblaster@selbornechambers.com.au 
Fw: Biles - amended maxwell draft affidavit 

Urgent 

I will deliver a hard copy of this version of the draft affidavit this morning. 

Evangelos G. Manollaras 
Solicitor 
for Crown Solicitor 

NSW Crow11 Solicitor's Office I Level 5, 60-70 Eliiabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000 
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 I DX 19 SYDNEY I www.cso.nsw.gov.nu 
Email: evangelos g manollarns@lgd.nsw.gov au I Tel: (02) 9224 51031 Fax: (02) 9224 5122 

--- Forwarded by Evangelos G Manollaras/CSO/NSW_AG on 07/0312011 08:01 AM --
Peter Maxwell <peterfmaxwell@mac.com> To Angelo Manollaras <evangelos manollaras@agd.nsw.gov.au>, Patrick Saidi 

<saldi@selbomechambers.com.au>, Paul Arblaster 
<parblaster@selbornechambers.com.au> 06/0312011 01 :36 PM 

I have turned on track 
to my draft affidavit. 
changes have been made 
affidavit. 

Peter Maxwell 

cc 

Subject Biles - amended maxwell draft affidavit 

changes which will show any amendments/changes 
in this way you will be able t o see what 

without the need of a comparison to the earlier 

[attachment "biles maxwell draft affidavit.doc" deleted by Evangelos G 
Manollaras/CSO/NSW=AG] - -
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This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this communication. If you have received 
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monitoring and recording of that correspondence. 
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